From: Phil Douglas

Sent: 21 September 2006 13:27

To: Trudi Craggs; '"Trudi Craggs'
Subject: FW: Utility Agreements Update
Trudi

Could you please advise on point 1 of issues for tie. Can we get CEC to become a party to the agreement, without
going through a complexed review process?

Please advise.

Many thanks

ﬂf /:z'./i:]o eﬁoujfas

Construction Manager - Edinburgh Trams
tie limited

Verity House

2nd Floor

19 Haymarket Yards

Edinburgh

EH12 5BH

Tel;
Fax: 0131 622 8301
Mob:

Email: phil.douglas@tie.ltd.uk
Web: www.tie.ltd.uk

For more information on Transport Edinburgh go to:
www.transport-edinburgh.org.uk
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From: Rousson, Shannon [mailto:Shannon.Rousson@dlapiper.com]
Sent: 21 September 2006 13:06

To: Phil Douglas; John Low - TSS; Fitchie, Andrew; Fitzgerald, Sharon
Cc: Horsley, Chris; McCarlie, Ian

Subject: Utility Agreements Update
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All,
Just a quick update on the status of the outstanding utility agreements:

Cable & Wireless - as per my recent email, the final form of agreement is currently awaiting C&W's internal legal
approval. They are aware that this agreement needs to be executed next week in order for C&W to be incorporated
into the MUDFA award.

Scottish Power - we have been promised to receive a mark-up to the agreement sometime today. John and | have

been working closely with SP in negotiating this agreement and are hoping there will not be many outstanding issues
remaining. | believe there is a meeting scheduled for 27 September to close out any remaining issues. John, can you
please confirm?

Outstanding issues for tie - to confirm CEC's agreement to be party to this utility agreement and to enquire re any
potential time delays of having the agreement executed by CEC.

Telewest - we have been promised to receive a mark-up to the agreement sometime today. As this will be the first
time we have received comments from Telewest regarding this agreement, we do not really know the extent of
revisions to expect. As Telewest is aware, this agreement was drafted based on the NTL agreement so it would
prove quite frustrating if there were many substantive changes to the agreement at this point in time.

BAA - we have been drafting revisions to the BAA agreement since we received their first list of requirements in early
March. We have yet to see an actual mark-up to the agreement from BAA, but have been told by Stuart White that the
points raised at a meeting between tie and BAA in early July comprised their response to the draft agreement sent to
them by tie on 8 June. We have formally responded to BAA's comments from this July meeting and have been
chasing them for a response since.

Outstanding issues for tie: (1) to confirm CEC's agreement to be party to this utility agreement and to enquire re any
potential time delays of having the agreement executed by CEC; (2) to discuss with risk department at tie, any
implications of including an indirect loss provision for business interruption into the agreement, and in particular
whether a list of insurances that tie would require BAA to have in place should be included .

Forth Ports - Chris has been dealing with this agreement - in summary:

During the meeting a fortnight ago, tie appeared to reach agreement with FP on all outstanding points. One issue
remains for tie to give a decision upon. That is the concept of removing the indemnity drafting in favour of allowing
losses of FP to be recovered through common law principles.

This change does allow for the MUDFA Contractor to back up any claims through the pass-down (save that a debate
may arise where Indirect Losses arise other than through customer contracts and pass the test of remoteness) but
would be limited to the MUDFA Contractor's cap on liability. That cap is 5% of the final price for the MUDFA,
estimated to be about £3million. No cap now appears in the FP agreement, so tie would be responsible for losses
claimed over that amount.

Geoff Gilbert wishes to make the decision on this point, and we are awaiting information on possible losses from FP
to inform that decision. If the information does not come through by Friday, Chris suggests sending the mark-up to FP
and noting this issue as the only outstanding point.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Shannon

Shannon Rousson
Solicitor (English Qualified)
DLA Piper Scotland LLP
(T):

(F): +

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone
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other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check
this email and any attachments.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited
liability partnership.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of

DLA Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate and
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.
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